

**SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL**

**Place Scrutiny Committee**

**Date: Monday, 15th March, 2021**

**Time: 6.30 pm**

**Place: Virtual Meeting via MS Teams**

**Contact: Tim Row - Principal Democratic Services Officer**

**Email: [committeesection@southend.gov.uk](mailto:committeesection@southend.gov.uk)**

**A G E N D A**

- 1 Apologies for Absence**
- 2 Declarations of Interest**
- 3 Questions from Members of the Public**
- 4 Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday, 1st February 2021 (Pages 1 - 6)**

**\*\*\*\* ITEMS CALLED-IN/REFERRED DIRECT FROM CABINET HELD ON 23RD FEBRUARY 2021**

- 5 Southend New Local Plan (Pages 7 - 24)**  
Minute 855 (Cabinet Agenda Item No. 6 refers)  
Called-in by Councillors Cox and Davidson
- 6 Minutes of Environment and Planning Working Party held on Wednesday 20th January 2021 (Pages 25 - 28)**  
Minute 862 (Cabinet Agenda Item No. 13 refers)  
Called-in by Councillors Cox and Davidson
- 7 Minutes of Transport, Capital and Inward Investment Working Party held on Thursday 7th January 2021 (Pages 29 - 32)**  
Minute No. 863 (Cabinet Agenda Item No. 14 refers)  
Called-in by Councillors Cox and Davidson
- 8 SO46 Report (Pages 33 - 34)**  
Minute 867 (Cabinet Agenda Item No. 18 refers)  
Item 2.1 - Southend Manor Football Club Community Use Agreement only  
Called-in by Councillors Cox & Davidson

**\*\*\*\* ITEMS CALLED-IN/REFERRED DIRECT FROM CABINET COMMITTEE HELD ON 22ND FEBRUARY 2021**

None

**\*\*\*\* ITEMS CALLED-IN FROM THE FORWARD PLAN**

None

**\*\*\*\* PRE-CABINET SCRUTINY ITEMS**

None

**\*\*\*\* OTHER SCRUTINY MATTERS**

**9 Update on Scrutiny Project**

**TO: The Chair & Members of Place Scrutiny Committee:**

Councillor A Moring (Chair),

Councillors K Buck (Vice-Chair), B Ayling, J Beck, A Bright, L Burton, A Chalk, D Cowan, T Cox, A Dear, M Dent, S George, D Jarvis, S Wakefield, C Walker, N Ward and P Wexham